PRODUZIONE REM MOTORI

Da: Stuart Lloyd <SLloyd@danielsfans.com>
Inviato: martedi 12 febbraio 2019 11:35

A: produzione@rem-motori.it

Cc: Alex Lewis

Oggetto: FW: Daniels Fans Contact Us

Allegati: 19147 .pdf

Priorita: Alta

Dear Maurizio Mizzoni,
Thank you for the information feedback.
Please find attached our Quotation No. 19147.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards

Stuart Lloyd

Daniels Fans Limited

Tel. No. : 0044 (0) 1554 752148
Fax. No. : 0044 (0) 1554 741109
E-mail : slloyd@danielsfans.com

From: Alex Lewis

Sent: 08 February 2019 10:45

To: Stuart Lloyd <SLloyd@danielsfans.com>
Subject: FW: Daniels Fans Contact Us
Importance: High



From: PRODUZIONE REM MOTORI [mailto:produzione@rem-motori.it]
Sent: 08 February 2019 07:44

To: Alex Lewis <alewis@danielsfans.com>

Subject: R: Daniels Fans Contact Us

Importance: High

Hello,
| managed to get a picture of a twin fan
Maurizio Mizzoni

Da: Alex Lewis [mailto:alewis@danielsfans.com]

Inviato: giovedi 7 febbraio 2019 17:19

A: PRODUZIONE REM MOTORI <produzione@rem-motori.it>
Cc: Sales <Sales@danielsfans.com>

Oggetto: RE: Daniels Fans Contact Us

Hello,
Thanks for your enquiry.
Can you please provide us with the Serial Number of the Fan?

There should be a plate on the Fan with this information.

Alex Lewis

Daniels Fans Limited

Tel. No. : 0044 (0) 1554 752148
Fax. No. : 0044 (0) 1554 741109



E-mail : alewis@danielsfans.com

From: PRODUZIONE REM MOTORI [mailto:produzione@rem-motori.it]
Sent: 07 February 2019 16:08

To: North American Sales <NASales@danielsfans.com>

Cc: Sales <Sales@danielsfans.com>

Subject: R: Daniels Fans Contact Us

Importance: High

| would need an offer to buy an axial fan for high temperatures and know delivery times. | send you the photos of the Daniels fan to be
replaced. Waiting for your answer, | send you the photos.
| offer my best regards.
Maurizio Mizzoni
Ufficio Produzione R.E.M. srl

VIA FERRUCCIA 16/A

03010 PATRICA (FR)

P.IVA 02240470605
TEL0775/830116 FAX 0775/839345
email: produzione@rem-motori.it
sito web www.rem-motori.it

Da: North American Sales [mailto:NASales@danielsfans.com]
Inviato: giovedi 7 febbraio 2019 16:31

A: produzione@rem-motori.it

Oggetto: RE: Daniels Fans Contact Us

Good Morning Maurizio,

| have forwarded your information to our Representative and Engineer for your area. Their information is as follows:
3



Daniels Fans

Dafen Industrial Park,
Llanelli,

Wales, UK SA14 8QR

Tel: +44 1554 752148

E-Mail: sales@danielsfans.com

Please send photos directly to Daniels Fans email above, and they will be able to help you.
Thank you for your enquiry.

Sales Department
Daniels Fans
A Cincinnati Fan Company

From: amapics@cincinnatifan.com <amapics@cincinnatifan.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 5:59 AM

To: North American Sales <NASales@danielsfans.com>

Subject: Daniels Fans Contact Us

Name: Mizzoni Maurizio
Company: REM SRL

Email: produzione@rem-motori.it
Address:



City:
State:
Zip:
Country: Italia
Phone: +39 0775 830116
Fax:
Comments: Good morning
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
TEL 0775/830116 FAX 0775/839345
email: produzione@rem-motori.it
sito web www.rem-motori.it



